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Kimberley Pena Db ol22

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Monday, March 02, 2009 4:30 PM SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Kimberley Pena ’ Adn;inistraﬁve_l’“ﬁ“__cons“mﬂ
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 060122-WU-00001 DOCUMENT NO. 0553\ - Oj
Attachments: CCS Form 060122-WU-00001-004.pdf DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number 060122-WU - Form Number 060122-WU-00001-004

Joint petition for approval of stipulation on procedure with Office of Public Counsel, and

application for limited proceeding increase in water rates in Pasco County, by Aloha Utilities,
Inc.

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 03/23/2009 - 1:30 p.m.- 3:00 p.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Skop

Cancel day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - 04/08/2009 - 10:00 a.m.- 8:00 p.m. - in New Port Richey -
Involving All Commissioners

Cancel day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - 04/09/2009 - 10:00 a.m.- 8:00 p.m. - in New Port Richey -
Involving All Commissioners

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

3/2/2009



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 03/02/2009 at 4:29 p.m.

Pagelof1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano| | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Jean Hartman
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer [X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 060122-WU -- Joint petition for approval of stipulation on procedure with Office of Public Counsel, and application for
limited proceeding increase in water rates in Pasco County, by Aloha Utilities, Inc.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 03/23/2009 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 3:00 p.
Hearing 04/08/2009 |Cancelled |New Port Richey 10:00 a. - 8:00 p.
Hearing 04/09/2009 |Cancelled |New Port Richey 10:00 a. - 8:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT [ED IMMAG [SK ALL |(CT {ED IMMIAG |SK
X
Prehearing . . . .
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED MMIAG | SK | ADM CT |ED |MMIAG |SK |ADM
X
Remarks:

FGUA bought Aloha. Prehearing and hearing dates released.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 060122-WU-00001-004
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Matilda Sanders ?5{: - Qq -00 cYy - Pro AL .Y OlZZ

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: . Friday, February 13, 2009 1:44 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Jean Hartman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 2’ SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrati i

Date and Time: 2/13/2009 1:42:00 PM ' frative_Parties_Consumer

Docket Number: 060122 & 060606 DOCUMENT NO. )52\ - 67

Filename / Path: 060122.060606.01-26-09-OR.jeh.doc D[STR_[BUTION

Please issue the above-referenced Order Granting Abatement today in Docket Nos. 060122 and 060606.

Mailed
Loned W



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Aloha Utilities, Inc. WS001 administration@aloha-water.com No
Better Water Now wayneforehand(@verizon.net No

Printed on 2/13/2009 at 3:10:29 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2009 3:11 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 739186)

Attachments: 01132-09.pdf P (.04~ 0044 - PCO- WS

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

2/13/2009



Page 1 of 1

Dorothy Menasco

SN R
From: Booter Imhof
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2009 10:04 AM
To: Ralph Jaeger; Ruth Nettles; Dorothy Menasco
Cc: Mary Anne Helton; Jennifer Brubaker; William C. Garner; Bill McNuity; Marshall Willis; Tim Devlin; Cheryl Bulecza-

Banks; Bart Fletcher; Jean Hartman; Samantha Cibula; Mary Bane; Chuck Hill
Subject: RE: Sundstrom letter Dated January 26, 2009, requesting release of escrowed funds for Aloha Utilities, Inc.

It has been reviewed and does noi appear to be an ex parte communication. FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
" Administrative___Parties__Consumer

Booter DOCUMENT NO_ OSSO -0
DISTRIBUTION:

From: Raiph Jaeger

Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2009 9:34 AM

To: Ruth Netties; Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Booter Imhof; Mary Anne Helton; Jennifer Brubaker; William C. Garner; Bill McNulty; Marshall Willis; Tim Devlin; Cheryl
Bulecza-Banks; Bart Fletcher; Jean Hartman

Subject: Sundstrom letter Dated January 26, 2009, requesting release of escrowed funds for Aloha Utilities, Inc.

The letter forwarded to you by Mr. William Garner should be placed in the Docket File for Docket Nos. 060606-WS, 060122-WU,
and 010503-WU. Either, Mr. Garner or Mr. McNulty will advise you as to the need for implementing ex parte communications
procedures. The General Counsel is responding to this letter, and, at this time, Commission staff needs to take no further action
on the letter pending a response to the General Counsel letter and the requests of either Mr. Garner or Mr. McNulty.

1/27/2009



Page 1 of 1

Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Sent:  Tuesday, January 27, 2009 9:40 AM ;LAdmlnbmﬂvo_Pam_Comumor
To: Ralph Jaeger DOCUMENT NO.CEE310 -0
Cc: Ann Cole; Kimberley Pena; Hong Wang; Ruth Nettles; Mary Anne Helton DISTRIBUTION:

Subject: RE: Sundstrom letter Dated January 26, 2009, requesting release of escrowed funds for Aloha Utilities, Inc.

Thank you Ralph. We have placed DN 00634-09 in the 3 dockets mentioned below. The document is currently being
scanned. We will have it forced out to the web as soon as the scanning process has completed.

From: Raiph Jaeger

Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2009 9:34 AM

To: Ruth Nettles; Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Booter Imhof; Mary Anne Helton; Jennifer Brubaker; William C. Garner; Bill McNulty; Marshall Willis; Tim Devlin; Cheryl
Builecza-Banks; Bart Fletcher; Jean Hartman

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



CLK Official Fliing****12123/12008 1:59 PM EEEw

Matilda Sanders

P5¢ 03 -0232~ 0 -5 k0122

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Timolyn Henry

Tuesday, December 23, 2008 1:16 PM

CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Order / Notice Submitted XAdministrative__Parties_ Consamer

12/23/2008 1:14:00 PM POCUMENT NO. 05210-07
060122-WU; 060606-WS DISTRIBUTION:

060122.060606.12-02-08.jeh.doc

ORDER GRANTING ABATEMENT

| faxed

| mailed
9] omaied



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASYER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Alpha Utilities, Inc. WS001 administration@aloha-water.com No
Better Water Now wayneforehand@verizon.net No

Printed on 12/23/2008 at 3:04:12 PM




(Default Docket Search Specifications)

Tuesday, Dec 23, 2008 03:04 PM



(Default Docket Search Specifications)

Double-click an item to view docket datails - Right-click an item for additional viewing, editing and printing options - Prass F2 to Search

Tuesday, Dec 23, 2008 03:04 PM
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Matilda Sanders

Psc -e8- nLe¥-pop — Lol

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename { Path:

Timolyn Henry
Monday, October 20, 2008 11:57 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Jean Hartman

! . FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Order / Notice Submitted ﬁA dm inismﬁve_Plrﬁes__COIlSIlmﬂ
10/20/2008 1:56:00 AM DOCUMENT NO. 09310-01
060122-WU
060122.0rder reabatement. sept 29.doc DISTRIBUTION:

ORDER GRANTING EXTENSION OF ABATEMENT

| Faxed
\ mailed
7 emai\ed



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PFARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 060122

ADDRESS
N s vaSTER
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Aloha Utilities, Inc. WS001 administration{@aloha-water.com No
Better Water Now wayneforehand@verizon.net No

Printed on 10/20/2008 at 3:35:25 PM



All Open Dockets

Monday, Oct 20, 2008 03:35 PM



Monday, Oct 20, 2008 03:35 PM



CLK Official Filing****10/8/12008 12:31 PM bl

Matilda Sanders P3C-03- 0Lp§S - D - 125 0(0 O] 272
From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2008 12:32 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

CC: Jean Hartman FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted “éAdmin'mmﬁve_Parﬁm__Commer
Date and Time: 10/8/2008 12:27:00 PM DOCUMENT NO. 0 ba‘ 0- 07
Docket Number: 060122-WU & 060606-WS DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 060122.060606.09-16-08-OR.jeh.doc

ORDER GRANTING EXTENSION OF ABATEMENT

| faxeed
| mal ed

J) emailed



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
DE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Aloha Utilities, Inc. WS001 administration(@aloha-water.com No
Better Water Now wayneforehand@verizon.net No

Printed on 10/8/2008 at 3:31:56 PM




{Default Docket Search Specifications)

Double-click an item to view docket details - Right-click an item for additional viewing, editing and printing options - Press F2 to Search
DOCKET STATUS . TITLE

Wednesday, Oct 08, 2008 03:32 PM



(Default Docket Search Specifications)

Double-click an item to view docket details - Right-click an item for additional viewing, editing and printing options - Press F2 to Search
DOCKET STATUS S ) TIMLE

Wednesday, Oct 08, 2008 03:32 PM



Clara Leider

Page 1 of 1

From: Sandy Simmons

Sent: Monday, September 29, 2008 4:35 PM

To: Clara Leider

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 060122-WU-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 060122-WU-00001-003.pdf

Docket Number 060122-WU - Form Number 060122-WU-00001-003

FPSC; CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

dministretive [} Parties [T] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO._ 0477 10-07
DISTRIBUTION:

Joint petition for approval of stipulation on procedure with Office of Public Counsel, and application for limited

proceeding increase in water rates in Pasco County, by Aloha Utilities, Inc.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 11/12/2008 - 9:30 a.m.-11:00 a.m. - in

Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Skop

Change in appointment date

From 11/12/2008 to 03/23/2009

Change in appointment time

From 9:30 a.m.-11:00 a.m. o 1:30 p.m.- 3:00 p.m.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - 11/24/2008 - 10:00 a.m.- 8:00 p.m. - in New Port Richey -

Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment date
From 11/24/2008 to 04/08/2009

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - 11/25/2008 - 10:00 a.m.- 8:00 p.m. - in New Port Richey -

Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment date
From 11/25/2008 to 04/09/2009

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have any questions

regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.

9/29/2008




To: Commissioner Edgar
Commissioner McMurrian
Commissioner Argenziano
Commissioner Skop
Executive Director
Public Information Officer

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 09/29/2008 at 4:33 p.m. Page 1 of 1

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
General Counsel
Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Jean Hartman
Commission Clerk
Regulatory Compliance

Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

Court Reporter

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
Prehearing Conference 11/12/2008 ;03/23/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 3:00 p.
Hearing 11/24/2008 [04/08/2009 |New Port Richey 10:00 a. - 8:00 p.
Hearing 11/25/2008 (04/09/2009 |New Port Richey 10:00 a. - 8:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED AG |SK ALL |ICT |ED |MMIAG [SK
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED IMM|AG | SK[ADM CT {ED IMMIAG {SK [ADM
b€ W
Remarks:

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005)

CCS Form Number: 060122-WU-00001-003
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CLK Official Filing****9117/2008 9:16 AM

Matilda Sanders PSC - 08-0601 —£CO —10 P

From: Timolyn Henry
Wednesday, September 17, 2008 9:10 AM

Sent:

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Jean Hartman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDEN CE
Date and Time: 9/17/2008 9:07:00 AM dministrative__Parties Cossumer
Docket Number: 060122-WU DOCUMENT NO. 05310- 07
Filename / Path: 060122.Tolling Order.jsb.doc DISTRIBUTI ON:

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER TOLLING FILING OF INTERVENOR AND
STAFF TESTIMONY AND EXHIBITS, AND
REVISING ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE

| faxed

| mailed
9] emailed

L ENN)
HOISSIMWO
¢E6 WY Lid3ssp
ISd4-03AIZ03Y



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 060122

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MA'S’{,ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DPIRECTORY
Aloha Utilities, Inc. WS001 administration@aloha-water.com No
Better Water Now wayneforchand@verizon.net No

Printed on 9/17/2008 at 1:13:02 PM



0 Fi.
Rose Law Firm

Wednesday, Sep 17, 2008 01:13 PM



Wednesday, Sep 17, 2008 01:13 PM



Clara Leider

- ]
From: Sandy Simmons
Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2008 9:21 AM
To: Clara Leider
t: Proposed Changes to Form 060122-WU-00001 i .
Sublec P o FPSC, CLE - CORRESPONDENCE |
Attachments: CCS Form 060122-WU-00001-002. pdf i ;

e . - g
1§ fusties | Copsumer g

MERT N 0 5 F [0 -0

e >
=
HO RS 4 :
AL '._?»_g_\,v‘.ﬁﬂ, §
T T .
e A

CCS Form
-WU-00001-C

o

Docket Number 060122-WU - Form Number 060122-WU-00001-002

Joint petition for approval of stipulation on procedure with Office of Public Counsel, and
application for limited proceeding increase in water rates in Pasco County, by Alcha
Utilities, Inc.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a l1-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative - 11/12/2008 -
9:30 a.m.-11:00 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Skop

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 11/24/2008 - 10:00 a.m.-
8:00 p.m. - in New Port Richey - Involving all Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 11/25/2008 - 10:00 a.m.-
8:00 p.m. - in New Port Richey - Inveolving All Commissicners '

Change in appeointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 07/09/2008 at 9:20 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar X| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [¥| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano|_| Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Jean Hartman

X| Commission Clerk
|| Competitive Markets/Enforcement
X| Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Commissioner Skop
Executive Director
Public Information Officer

Docket Number: 060122-WU -- Joint petition for approval of stipulation on procedure with Office of Public Counsel, and apptication for
limited proceeding increase in water rates in Pasco County, by Aloha Utilities, Inc.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 11/12/2008 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 11:00 a.
Hearing 11/24/2008 |New Port Richey 10:00 a. - 8:00 p.
Hearing 11/25/2008 {New Port Richey 10:00 a. - 8:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam, Exam.

ALL |CT |ED iIMMIAG |SK ALL |CT [ED MMIAG SK

| Ix

w Commissioners Commissioners

CT |ED [MMIAG | sg| ADM CT |ED [MMIAG |SK |ADM |

Lo S #_—.—

Remarks:  |0Ep PSC-08-0427-PCO-WU, 6/27/08.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 060122-WU-00001-002



CLK Official Filing****6/27/2008 9:24 AM
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Matilda Sanders

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Timolyn Henry

Friday, June 27, 2008 9:23 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Sandy Simmons; Jean Hartman
Order / Notice Submitted

6/27/2008 9:20:00 AM
060122-Wu
060122.0EP.jeh.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

LR 2 2]

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
(R Administrative [] Parties [] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO.652\0-07]

DISTRIBUTIGN: _____

HA I 1)
HOISSILING

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE

| faxed
| mailed

2 emailed
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 060122

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER
) COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Aloha Utilities, Inc. WS001 administration@aloha-water.com No
Better Water Now wayneforehand@verizon.net No

Printed on 0/27/2008 at 1:01:16 PM




Friday, Jun 27, 2008 01:03 PM
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Friday, Jun 27, 2008 01:03 PM



CLK Official Filing****4/30/2008 10:39 AM RSN

Matilda Sanders PﬁC- OE— O;{é?-— PCO-«Q)S O@O '22.
From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2008 10:24 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices ; .
Ce: Jean Hartman _ FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE |
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted R} Administrative [] Parties [ Consumer z
Date and Time: 4/30/2008 10:22:00 AM DOCI NO.053106-077 |
Docket Number: 060122-WU; 060606-WS ‘ DISTRIBUTION:
Filename / Path: 060122.0r.040808.jeh.doc (o WEUCLUN. !

ORDER ESTABLISHING ABATEMENT

| faved

7 ma \ed
2 emailed



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMATL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
NAM : 7. MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMIESION
DIRECTORY
Aloha Utilities, Inc. WS001 administration(@aloha-water.com No
Better Water Now wayneforehand@verizon.net No

Printed on 4/30/2008 at 2:36:21 PM
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Double-click an item to view docket details - Right-click an item for additional viewing, editing and printing options - Press F2 to Search
DOCKET STATUS TITLE

: e of Bublic Couns
o |Office of Public Counsel (07h)
. :

Wednesday, Apr 30, 2008 02:37 PM




Marguerite Lockard PSC-O5-09137- PAN- WU
From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Monday, March 03, 2008 3:25 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Jean Hartman; Ann Cole

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/3/2008 3:22:00 PM

Docket Number: 060122 N

Filename / Path: 060122.0R.021308.JEH.doc

( QAL Q). M)
Please issue the above-referenced order in Docket No. 060122-WU today. Late filing was authorized earlier today by Ann
Cole, who spoke with GCL Attorney Jean Hartman.

(t 2 pasco cv.
Clerks

¢ mealad

FPSe, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Adminisretive ] Parties [} Consumer
COCUMENT NO._AS5310-07F

DISTRIBUTION:




Page 1 of 1

h FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
_— Administrative [ ] Parties { ] Consuser
Commission Clerk

DOCUMENT NQ. 05310~07
From: Commission Clerk DISTRIBUTION:
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2008 3:03 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 931468)

Attachments: 01201-08.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email

or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

2/15/2008




Printed on 2/15/2008 at 3:04 PM

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTIES OF RECORD FOR DOCKET 060122-WU

O]f::f'l']¢ld PARTY ALPHABETIZE
OF OF BY

RECORD RECORD
Yes Aloha Utilities, Inc. ALOHA UTILITIES, INC.
No Holland & Knight Law Firm HOLLAND & KNIGHT LAW FIRM
No John H. Gaul GAUL, JOHN H.
Yes Office of Public Counsel (07b) OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL (07B)
No Pasco Health Investors, LLC PASCO HEALTH INVESTORS, LLC
No Richard Power POWER, RICHARD
Yes Rose Law Firm ROSE LAW FIRM
No Wayne Forehand FOREHAND, WAYNE




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 060122

ADDRESS
PNARTY COMPANY EMAIL M Alsh;m
AME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Aloha Utilities, Inc. WS001 administration{@aloha-water.com No
Holland & Knight Law Firm bruce.may@hklaw.com No

Printed on 2/15/2008 at 3:02 PM



CCA Official Filing****41212007.1 PM sane
Matilda Sanders ?5(’,* O] - 028l - S~ WU

From: Pauline Evans

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2007 2:01 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/2/2007 2:00:00 PM

Docket Number: 060122-WU

Filename / Path: 0601220rd.3.13.07.rg.doc

ORDER APPROVING STIPULATION TO INCREASE
SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGES

Pauline Evans

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Blivd
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6195
pevans@psc.state.fl.us

mailto.a@psc.state.fl.us




STATE ORIDA GENERAL Colﬁé‘ég‘ ii} Ce 3!”

MICHAEL G. COOKE
(850)413-62487 FEB =9 AMI1: 12

COMMISSIONERS:

L1SA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
MATTHEW M. CARTER 1T
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

Iﬁuhltna%erhtw @nmmtzzum

February 9, 2007

Mr. John Wharton, Esq.
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Re: Docket Number 060122-WU - Joint petition for approval of stipulation on procedure by
Aloha Utilities, Inc. and Office of Public Counsel.

Dear Mr. Wharton:

Please find attached the Joint Petition to Approve Stipulation on Service Availability Charges
for the above-referenced docket. Staff will file a copy in the docket file.

Rosanne Gervasi
Senior Attorney
RG/PE

Enclosure

cc: Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (w/o enclosure)



GENERAL B i e
MICHAEL gogg‘sa e

(850) 413-6248
UIFEB -9 ANt ¢

STATE OF FLORIDA
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Mr. Stephen Reilly, Esq.
Office of Public Counsel
c/o The Florida Legislature
111 W. Madison Street,
Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

Re: Docket Number 060122-WU - Joint petition for approval of stipulation on procedure by
Aloha Utilities, Inc. and Office of Public Counsel.

Dear Mr. Reilly:

Please find attached the Joint Petition to Approve Stipulation on Service Availability Charges
for the above-referenced docket. Staff will file a copy in the docket file.

Sincerely,

Ve -

Rosanne Gervasi
Senior Attorney

RG/PE
Enclosure

cc: Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (w/o enclosure)

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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

P

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
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February 15, 2006

Harold A. McLean

Stephen C. Reilly

Office of the Public Counsel

111 W Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

Re: Docket No. 060122-WU
Dear Mr. McLean:
This will acknowledge receipt of a joiit petition for approval of stipulation on procedure by

Aloha Utilities, Inc. and Office of Public Counsel, which was filed in this office on February 13, 2006,
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Bureau of Records

I'\Records\acklet-no-app2.doc
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February 15, 2006

F. Marshall Deterding

John L. Wharton

Rose, Sundstrom, & Bentley, LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Re: Docket No. 060122-WU
Dear Mr. Deterding:
This will acknowledge receipt of a joint petition for approval of stipulation on procedure by

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
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement
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

Hearing Commissioners Hearing Staffj Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |CT [ED IMMIAG [SK ALL |CT |ED |MMIAG |SK

X
Prehearing . ..
Commissioners Commissioners

Officer

CT |ED [IMM|AG | SK|ADM CT |ED |MMJAG |SK [ADM

X

Remarks:  |0Ep pSC-08-0427-PCO-WU, 6/27/08.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 060122-WU-00001-002
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Office of Public Counsel, and application for limited
proceeding increase in water rates in Pasco County, by Aloha

Company: Aloha Utilities, Inc. Utilities, Inc.

Official Filing Date: Expiration:

Last Day to Suspend:

Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
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9. Notice of Hearing SAME 11/07/2008
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X X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Approved:

C1/banr

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member -is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

Date:

07/01/2008

* COMPLETED EVENTS




— —

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Aavice
Last Revised 09/29/2008 at 4:33 p.m.

Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano | _| Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Jean Hartman
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer [XI| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
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

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time ]
Prehearing Conference 11/12/2008 [03/23/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 3:00 p. |
Hearing 11/24/2008 |04/08/2009 |New Port Richey 10:00 a. - 8:00 p.
Hearing 11/25/2008 |04/09/2009 |New Port Richey 10:00 a. - 8:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL [CT |ED [MMIAG |SK ALL |CT |[ED |[MMIAG |[SK
X
Lrehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT [ED IMMIAG | SK|ADM CT |ED |[MM|AG |SK [ADM
Remarks:

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 060122-WU-00001-003
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Docket No.060122-WU Date Docketed: 02/13/2006 Title: Joint petition for approval of stipulation on procedure with
office of Public Counsel, and application for 1imited
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
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Staff Counsel J Hartman 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
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Hearing Examiner  Staff 34.
35.
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37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
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- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
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X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ( 2[ /‘%v\f
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 10/29/2008

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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Case Assignment_and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Docket No.060122-WU Date Docketed: 02/13/2006 Title: Joint petition for approval of stipulation on procedure with

Company: Aloha Utilities, Inc.

Office of Public Counsel, and application for limited
proceeding increase in water rates in Pasco County, by Aloha
Utilities, Inc.

official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(*()” indicates OPR) B | [ X X ] | | | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al19;A1(d) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PIANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff B Fletcher Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
T Walden 1. Standard Order SAME 02/16/2009
2; Revised CASR Due SAME 03/10/2009
3. Prehearing SAME 03/23/2009
4, Hearing (04/8-9/09) Abatement to 3/2/09 11/24/2008 | 04/08/2009
5«
6.
7.
Staff Counsel J Hartman 8.
9.
10.
0OCRs 11.
12
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 01/26/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM

Exam

ALL CcT ED MM AG SK

cT

ED MM AG SK

X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner 1is Panel Chairman:
the didentical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS

X
Approved: CjT ] M

Date: 01/26/2009




Case . _heduling/Rescheduling  lvice

Last Revised 03/02/2009 at 4:29 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano || Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Jean Hartman
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
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
ALL [CT |[ED [MMIAG [SK ALL |CT |ED [MMIAG |SK
X
Prehearing .. ..
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED IMM|AG | SK|ADM CT |ED |MM|AG |SK |ADM
X
Remarks:

FGUA bought Aloha. Prehearing and hearing dates released.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 060122-WU-00001-004
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 'k

Docket No. 060122-WU Date Docketed: 02/13/2006 Title: Joint petition for approval of stipulation on procedure with
Office of Public Counsel, and application for Timited
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
(*Q” indicates OPR) [ [ 1 x T x ] ] [ [ |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al19;A1(d) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
2tallt _Assignments
Due Dates
OPR Staff B Fletcher [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
T Walden 1. Revised CASR Due 03/10/2009 | 04/30/2009
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel J Hartman 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
175
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
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Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member -is D a \
5 A : ate: 03/05/2009
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) % COMPLETED EVENTS




CCA Official Filing****4/27/2007.10:38 AM Wk

Matilda Sanders s e 070637 -CO - UV
From: Pauline Evans

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2007 10:38 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 42712007 10:37:00 AM

Docket Number: 060122-WU

Filename / Path: 060122.co.rg.doc

CONSUMMATING ORDER

Pauline Evans

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6195
pevans@psc.state fl.us

mailto:a@psc.state.fl.us
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mailto:pevans@psc.state.fl.us

CC-. Official Filing****1/8/2007 #4:12 AM el -

Matilda Sanders '742'@, 19, T-Np23- 8 — LJ 7
From: Pauline Evans

Sent: Monday, January 08, 2007 10:39 AM (0—’7

To: CCA - Orders / Notices |

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/8/2007 10:37:00 AM

Docket Number: 060122-WU

Filename / Path: 0601220r.rg.doc

ORDER APPROVING STIPULATION 3
Pauline Evans W 7 0)1’4}\“'

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6195
pevans@psc.state.fl.us

(/ neaa\e A .



mailto:pevans@psc.state.fi.us

CCA Official Filing

3/1/2006 1:26 PMHH*Hkxkawck* 1:26 PM#Hkskskrk Timolyn Henry**##%%1

Timolyn Henry OlbT- S - s

From: Mary Diskerud OEMAR-1 PH 1:26

Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2006 12:54 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices Jlecin

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted l,',:; F‘i’ i

CLENN

Date and Time: 3/1/2006 12:53:00 PM

Docket Number: 060122-WU

Filename / Path: 060122order.ldh.doc / /,
- A

Copied to gcorders. Has attachments, will bring down copy of order.

Mary
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